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October 25, 2021

The Honorable Scott S. Harris,
Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street N.E.

Washington D.C. 20543-0001

VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY

Re: Jeffrey Glenn Hutchinson,
Case No. 21-5778 — Capital Case

Dear Mr. Harris:

Respondent, the State of Florida, requests an extension of time to file its Brief in
Opposition to the petition. Sup. Ct. R. 30.4. The Florida Solicitor General’'s Office
has not had an opportunity to review the brief and an additional 28 days is needed to
provide ample time for this review. Therefore, Respondent requests until Monday,
November 22, 2021, to file the brief in opposmon

Sincerely,

U tregue,

Carolyn M. Snurkdwskf/ J

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Counsel of Record
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Copies mailed to Sean Gunn, Office of the Federal Public Defender, 227 North Bronough Street,
Tallahassee, FL 32301 this 25th day of October, 2021.



